
 Item 6.2 
At Council 

19 November 2018 

Relevant Information for Council 

FILE: S096187 DATE:   19 November 2018 

TO: Lord Mayor and Councillors 

FROM: Bill Carter, Chief Financial Officer 

THROUGH: Monica Barone, Chief Executive Officer 

SUBJECT: Information Relevant To Item 6.2 – 2018/19 Quarter 1 Review  - Delivery 
Program 2017 - 2021, Attachment B - Capital Expenditure Financial Results 

For Noting 

This memo is for the information of the Lord Mayor and Councillors. 

Purpose 

To advise Councillors of an amended schedule within the Quarter 1 2018/19 Capital Works 
Budget Adjustments table which forms part of 2018/19 Quarter 1 Review  - Delivery Program 
2017 - 2021, Attachment B - Capital Expenditure Financial Results. 

Background 

Attachment B - Capital Expenditure Financial Results, forms part of the 2018/19 Quarter 1 
Review - Delivery Program 2017 - 2021, to inform progress against the City's current year 
and total capital works budgets.  

The final table is the schedule of Quarter 1 2018/19 Capital Works Budget Adjustments to 
identify proposed budget adjustments recommended for Council approval, and the impact 
upon the Total Project Budgets. 

In reviewing the table, an administrative error has been identified, in that while the proposed 
budget adjustments are all in order and in line with the recommendation, the total project 
budgets shown were incorrect.  

An amended Attachment B is attached. 



Memo from Bill Carter, Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bob Wallace, Financial Planning and Reporting Manager 

Attachments 

Attachment A. Updated Attachment B - Capital Expenditure Financial Results 

Approved  

 

MONICA BARONE, CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
OFFICER 

 



Attachment B 

Capital Expenditure Financial Results
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